RE: 105 E Tiffin Street Fostoria - The Urban Woody Brewery

Ashley White <awhite@safebuilt.com>

Wed 1/31/2024 10:18 AM

To:compliance@fostoriaohio.gov <compliance@fostoriachio.gov>

Hi,

The last one | am seeing that | received was for the in the axe location. | am not seeing the Brewery.

Thanks,

Ashley White

Permit Technician

Seneca County Building Department
Office: 419-447-8022 ext 6515
awhite@safebuilt.com

SAFEbuilt

From: compliance@fostoriaohio.gov <compliance@fostoriaohio.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:14 AM

To: Ashley White <awhite@safebuilt.com>

Subject: RE: 105 E Tiffin Street Fostoria - The Urban Woody Brewery

| did last week. If you cant find it let me know.

Any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Jeffrey D Huber

Compliance/Project Manager
City of Fostoria
419-435-9775
compliance@fostoriachio.gov

From: Ashley White <awhite @safebuilt.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:12 AM

To: compliance@fostoriaohio.gov

Subject: RE: 105 E Tiffin Street Fostoria - The Urban Woody Brewery




Ok perfect. Can you possibly send over a copy of that inspection so | can add it to our records?

Ashley White

Permit Technician

Seneca County Building Department
Office: 419-447-8022 ext 6515
awhite@safebuilt.com

SAFEbuilt

From: compliance@fostoriaochio.gov <compliance@fostoriaochio.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:11 AM

To: Ashley White <awhite@safebuilt.com>

Subject: RE: 105 E Tiffin Street Fostoria - The Urban Woody Brewery

| passed them for fire inspection last week.
Any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Jeffrey D Huber

Compliance/Project Manager
City of Fostoria
419-435-9775
compliance@fostoriaohio.gov

From: Ashley White <awhite @safebuilt.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:01 AM

To: compliance@fostoriaohio.gov

Subject: 105 E Tiffin Street Fostoria - The Urban Woody Brewery

From: Aurand, Michael G SFC USARMY ARCG (USA) <michael.g.aurand.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 9:47 AM

To: Ashley White <awhite@safebuilt.com>; mikeaurand@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Fw: inspection




Ashley, see attachment. This was already a kitchen back in this room. All we have done is pull the carpet up, which
| have no idea why they had carpet in it, put FRP on the walls and a commercial rubber tile flooring. Some of the
outlets were old so | changed them all and we cleaned it all up. That is all. Erie plumbing guy was already there
and said it looked good, which we really didn’t make any changes to that either other than clean sinks and replace
a mop sink. I didn’t know | needed to have any kind of inspection or let alone a permit to just clean up and fix a
few things. Let me know what we need to do please. We really need to get this thing open. Things are tough and
we need to get open to generate some cash flow. This economy is just killing us, so anything you can do to speed
up the process is appreciated. Thanks

Michael G. Aurand

SFC, 10BN USARCG

Officer Accession NCOIC

Indiana, Michigan, Ohio

Phone: 719.366.9842

Mobile: 419.788.5979

Email: michael.g.aurand.mil@army.mil

From: michael aurand <mikeaurand@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 9:28 AM

To: Aurand, Michael G SFC USARMY ARCG (USA) <michael.g.aurand.mil@army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Fw: inspection

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

On Tuesday, January 30, 2024, 9:08 AM, Ashley White <awhite@safebuilt.com> wrote:

Hello,

Can you please send me a response detailing the situation that you have going on and we will see
what we can do to help?

Thanks,

Ashley White

Permit Technician

Seneca County Building Department
Office: 419-447-8022 ext 6515

awhite@safebuilt.com




SAFEbuilt



